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Development Plans , 

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council 

2nd Floor South, 

Jacobs Well, 

Nelson Street 

Bradford  BD1 5RW 

Our Ref: HD/P5111/05 

Your Ref:  

  

  

Telephone: 01904 601977 

Mobile: 0797 4312960 

  

13 April 2016 

 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

The Local Plan for the Bradford DistrictThe Local Plan for the Bradford DistrictThe Local Plan for the Bradford DistrictThe Local Plan for the Bradford District    ––––    Waste Management DPD Publication Draft Waste Management DPD Publication Draft Waste Management DPD Publication Draft Waste Management DPD Publication Draft ––––    

Sustainability Appraisal ReportSustainability Appraisal ReportSustainability Appraisal ReportSustainability Appraisal Report    

 

Thank you for consulting Historic England about the above document. On the whole, we 

would broadly concur with the assessment of the likely significant effects which the Policies 

and proposals of this latest consultation on the Waste Management DPD might have upon 

the District’s heritage assets and, where an adverse effect has been identified, endorse the 

mitigation measures which have been put forward. 

 

We should like to stress that this opinion is based on the information provided by you with 

the link in your e-mail dated 14th December, 2015. To avoid any doubt, this does not affect our 

obligation to provide further advice and, potentially, object to specific proposals which may 

subsequently arise (either as a result of this consultation or in later versions of the Plan) 

where we consider that, despite the SA/SEA, these would have an adverse effect upon the 

historic environment. 

 

If you have any queries about this matter or would like to discuss anything further, please do 

not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Yours faithfully,  

 

 

 

Ian SmithIan SmithIan SmithIan Smith    

Historic Environment Planning Adviser (Yorkshire)  

Telephone: 01904 601977   
e-mail: ian.smith@english-heritage.org.uk                               




